Bill Cullen MBA (ISM), BA(Hons) MRTP!I
Chief Executive

Please Ask For: Sharron Wilkinson
Direct Dial/Ext: 01455 255695

Email: planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Your Ref:

Our Ref: 19/00932/CRGDO

Date: 21 August 2019 Hinckley & Bosworth

Sheepy Parish Council Borough Council

10 Oakfield Way

Sheepy Magna

Atherstone

Leicestershire

CV9 3RZ

Dear Sir

DESCRIPTION : Change of use from agriculture to a flexible commercial use

LOCATION : Sheepy Parva Farm Wellsborough Road Sheepy Parva Atherstone
Leicestershire

GRID REF : E : 433259 N : 301501

A planning application has been received for the above proposal. If you have any comments to
make would you please enter them via the Consultee Access website (https://pa.hinckley-
bosworth.gov.uk/online-applications/registered/userAdmin.do) within 21 days (plus any Public
Holidays) of the date of this correspondence.

Yours faithfully
M
Nicola Smith

Planning Manager
Development Management
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